

Minutes of the Meeting of Unstone Community Hall Management Committee
Held at Moorland View Elderly People's Club, Apperknowle
On Thursday 20th June 2019
Meeting commenced at 7.00pm.

Present: Cllrs S. Hopkinson, A. Dale (also DCC), J. Elliott, M. Lilleyman (Chair of CHMC), Cllrs K Perkins
T. Rogers and R.L. Smith.

In attendance: J. Clayton (Clerk) and E. Smith (RFO)

- 1/19 Cllr M Lilleyman was elected Chair of the Unstone Community Hall Management Committee and signed the Acceptance of Office
- 2/19 Cllr V Tebbs was elected Vice Chair of the Unstone Community Hall Management Committee and will sign the Acceptance of Office at the next meeting
- 3/19 Apologies were received from Cllrs J Hill and V Tebbs, together with M Brown (Caretaker/Warden)
- 4/19 No declarations of interests were given
- 5/19 There was no variation in the order of business
- 6/19 There was no public participation, one member of the public was present.
- 7/19 Minutes of the CHMC Meeting on 18th April 2019 were approved by all and signed by the Committee Chair. RESOLVED
- 8/19 Google reviews - Cllr Perkins had no knowledge of the three-star google review, which had been attributed to his name. Cllr Perkins reported that he would address this matter and ensure the review was removed. RESOLVED.
- 9/19 Clerk's Report – nothing to report
- 10/19 The RFO reported:
- .1 The Miner' Arms had been contacted and a temporary payment of £30 had been approved, due to the poor bar takings of recent bars. This would be reviewed at the November meeting. Cllrs asked that the Miners Arms team are invited to the meeting. RESOLVED
 - .2 Community Hall Advertisement - feedback has shown that no Community Hall bookings could be directly attributable to the Dronfield Eye advertisements. Cllrs asked that this matter be reviewed at each CHMC meeting and a decision made at the November meeting as to whether to continue Advertise within the publication. RESOLVED
- 11/19 Caretaker's Report:
- .1 The Electrician has replaced two emergency lights which required replacement.
 - .2 PAT testing was carried out on Wednesday 17th July.
 - .3 Unstone junior School will be using the hall on Thursday 19th in the afternoon for sports day
 - .4 Wall plant boxes have been planted with summer plants
 - .5 ASI had to be called out for a fault on our intruder alarm system. The alarm was reset but nothing could be identified. Seems to be ok since but needs monitoring.
- 12/19 The next meeting of the Community Hall Management Committee will be Thursday 19th September at 7.00pm.

The meeting finished at 7. 12 p.m.

Page 1 of 1.

Signed (Chair of Committee).....  19th September 2019